
 CITY OF ST. HELENS PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: City Council  
FROM: Jacob A. Graichen, AICP, City Planner 
RE: Authorize Mayor to sign final plat for the Columbia Commons Subdivision 
DATE: July 13, 2022 (for the July 20, 2022 meeting) 
 
 
 
The final plat is the formal document that is ultimately recorded with the County, making the 
subdivision official.  In addition to meeting many substantive and technical requirements, the final 
plat also requires several signatures.  The City’s approval of the final plat is signified by two 
signatures: the Mayor’s and Planning Commission Chair’s.  Generally, by signing the final plat the 
City is saying that all requirements have been met, that all applicable improvements are in place (e.g. 
utilities, streets, etc.) or assured by a financial instrument, and that all improvements, rights-of-way 
and common areas proposed to be dedicated to the City are accepted by the City. 
 
 
Staff has determined that all necessary requirements will be met or almost met by your July 
20, 2022 meeting.  
 
I would like to get the authorization of the Mayor’s signature so when it is ready, I can get 
the signature easily, which I do not anticipate being long after the meeting on the 20th. 
 
Please authorize the Mayor to sign the final plat for the Columbia Commons Subdivision at 
the regular session. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attached: draft final plat sheet 1 
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